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FrOm: TONY <wrvusvuney ore - SERCTED,

To: ;. _ REDACTED | ED
Sent: Fri, May 30, 2008 8:05:12 PM

Subject: Character Reference Letter-Loverde

Lt. Col Yates/MSgt Welch,

I understand we can not discuss the discharge while it is being processed...but I just want to
make sure I have been clear in my communication with you.

If at all possible, I am wanting and willing to continue my service in the USAF. I understand the
policy, and the limited options for a commander enforcing the policy; but with recent court
decisions made last week by the court of appeals...it seems that just maybe there may be loop
holes to avoid a discharge coming about soon.

I believe you know this is my stance, I just wanted to make sure reiterated that I am not seeking
discharge at all. I am confident the right decision will be made, and will fall in line with
whatever the end result is. Thank you for your continued support and consideration. The 37th
has been tremendously gracious with me during this time, and I thank you.

V/r
Anthony Loverde

"Horn, Richard W SMSgt USAF USAFE 86 MXG/QA "<y REDACTED T
wrote:

Subject; Character Reference Letter

Date: Mon, 28 Apr 2008 18:39:44 +0200

From: "Horn, Richard W SMSgt USAF USAFE 86 MXG/QA"
< ‘REDACTED =~ 7~ ™

To: - " REDACTED S

o





